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NWB Manager of Licensing
From: Joe Murdock [tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca)
Sent:  Friday, September 01, 2006 8:40 AM
To: Roy, Bhabash
Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; Josh Hunter SAQ; Dawe. John; Phylis

Beaulieu; licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: 060901 3BM-RUT GN Utilidor Licence in Hamlet of Resolule Bay

Bhabesh,

Further to our discussion yeslerday | wouid like o reiterale some of the issues that we covered regarding water
licensing and the Hamilet of Resolule Bay.

o As identified in your letter to me dated August 24th, 2006, and our telephone discussion the GN is the
owner-operalor of the Resolule Bay Utilidor.

» As per aur conversation thers is a need lo wilhdraw (through a formal letter from the GN to the NWB) your
previous application and submit a new application for the utilidor syslem only. As | had discussed, Ihe GN's
current application calls to licence all of the Hamlet's facilities.

e You had advised me that you will be personally assisting the Hamlet of Resolute Bay in filing a separate
water licence application. The Hamlel's application will cover all other municipal facilities. As a first siep the
Hamlet is lo reply to my August 22nd, 2005 letter and outline what facilities they currently own and operate
in Resolule Bay. As a second step the Hamiet is to also withdraw their current water licence application
(through a formal letter from the Hamiet to the GN) as their current application calis to licence the ulilidor
and all municipal facilities. After these 2 sleps have been completed then the NWB can give additional
direction with respect to the Hamlel's water licence.

e The GN Licence for the Ulilidor will be referred to as 3BM-RUT whereas the Hamlet's municipal water
licence will be referred to as 3BM-RES here on in,

» Regarding the information that needs to be presenied for the GN licence (38M-RUT), the GN musl
effectively communicale how the system contains waters and wastes. Consideration, through appropriate
engineering communication, must also be given to how waters and wasles are brought into the system
(intet) and how waters and wastes will be discharged from the system (outlet). A semi-concise plan should
also be created to detail how the Utilidor will be operated and maintained (Operations and Mainlenance
Plan) and what contingencies are in place if upsets occur in the Utilidor system (Emergency Response
Plan). If you require assistance in refining the contents of these plans please feel free to contact me as
need be.

Please do call me when you are completing the water licence applications and there is a lack of clarity. Also
please do call if you have any other questions. | have cc'ed the Hamlet of Resolule Bay on this email for your
information.

Regards,

Joe Murdock
Director of Technical Services
Nunavul Waler Board

Canadian Geolechmcal Sociely Cold Regions Geotechnology Division

----- Ornginal Message —--

From: Roy, Bhabesh

To: Joe Murdock

Cc: Fuentes, Patncia ; Pallug, Jobnathan ; Toonoo, Timoon : Josh Hunler SAQ ; Dawe, John

Sent; Wednesday, August 23, 2006 12:52 PM
Subject: Resolute Bay water License

9/15/2006
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